
TO: 

FROM: 
RE: 
DATE: 

OAI( LAWN-HOMETOWN 
Schoo l Di s tr ic t 123 

Parents. Guardia ns and Staff 

Leo Cas sidy. Director of Opera tions 

Ferti lize r App lication 

9-19-23 

To protec t the sa fety of District personnel. students. and v isitors on District prem ises from risks assoc iated with 

hazardous materia ls and the env ironment al qua lity of the District's bui ldings and ground s. Before pesticides are 

used on Distr ict premi ses . Oak Law n-Homet own School Dist rict 123 shall notify empl oyees and 

parent s/guardian s of student s as required by District 123 Boa rd Po licy 4: 160. the Structural Pest Cont ro l Act. 

225 ILCS 235 and the Lawn Ca re Produ cts App lication and No tice Act. 4 15 ILCS 65 . 

Weather permitting, landscaping partners of Oak Lawn-Bometown School District #123 will be 

applying a lawn treatment to the grounds of Dl23 buildings on Saturday September 23, 2023. 

If you have any questions. please con tac t Leo Cass idy. Directo r o f Ope rations at (70 8) 952-4285 or 

lcassidy@d 123.o rg. 


